
To,  

         

   

       The PEO KPTD Orakzai. 

Subject:                                               Replay of Explanation Litter 

Respected Sir,  

There is no proper signal in our UC saifal Darra because of that we share head count daily 

with Data TTM by anyway although it's become late some time because of the said fact so I 

shared head count with TTM on 3rd march 2020.  

On the said date and day, visit to BHU was not in my plan. I had planed to visit Community 

for Zero dose children follow-up.     

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

            

        You’re Sincere 

UCPO Bakht Ali Khan UC Saifal 

Darra. 

      


